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Kreye, Joseph. -

From: Kelly, Scott
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW:LRB 1150168 Topic: Small business expansion credit

Attachments: LRB s0168_1
Hi Joe —

Can we get a senate companion to the sub? Thanks.

From: Malszycki, Marcie

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Kelly, Scott

Subject: FW: LRB 1150168 Topic: Small business expansion credit

Marcie Malszycki

Office of Representative Warren Petryk
608-266-0660

306 North, State Capitol

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Rep.Petryk

Subject: LRB 1150168 Topic: Small business expansion credit

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: joseph kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov;
anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov;
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AN ACT to'amend71.05 (6) (a) 15., 71.21 (4), 71.26 (2) (a) 4., 71.34 (1K) (g), 71.45
(2) (a) 10. and 77.92 (4); and to create 71.07 (5p), 71.10 (4) (ct), 71.28 (5p), 71.30
(3) (dt), 71.47 (5p), 71.49 (1) (dt) and 238.18 of the statutes; relating to: a small

business expansion income and franchise tax credit.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 71.05 (6) (a) 15. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
32, is amended to read:

71.05(6) (a) 15. The amount of the credits computed under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de),
(2di), (2dj). (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (2dy), (3g), (3h), (3n), Bp), (3q), (31),
(3rm), (3rn), (3s), (3t), 3w), (5e), (51), (5h), (5i), (5j), (5k), (5n), (5p). (51), (5rm), and
(8r) and not passed through by a partnership, limited liability company, or
tax-option corporation that has added that amount to the partnership’s, company’s,

or tax—option corporation’s income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1k) (g).
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SECTION 2

SeEcTION 2. 71.07 (5p) of the statutes is created to read:

71.07 (5p) SMALL BUSINESS EXPANSION CREDIT. (a) Definitions. In this
subsection:

1. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection and is
certified under s. 238.18 (2).

2. “Full-time job” has the meaning given in s. 238.18 (1) (a).

3. “Small business” has the meaning given in s. 238.18 (1) (b).

(b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and s.
238.18, for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2011, a claimant may claim
as a credit against the taxes imposed under s. 71.02, up to the amount of the taxes,
an amount equal to the actual cost of improvements to real property and acquisitions
of personal property reported to the department under s. 238.18 (3) (a), if such real
and personal property is subject to taxation under ch. 70, made by the claimant’s
small business in the taxable year, multiplied by one of the following:

1. If the small business employs one more employee in a full-time job in the
taxable year than it did in the previous taxable year, 0.002.

2. If the small business employs 2 more employees in full-time jobs in the
taxable year than it did in the previous taxable year, 0.004.

3. If the small business employs 3 more employees in full-time jobs in the
taxable year than it did in the previous taxable year, 0.006.

4. If the small business employs 4 more employees in full-time jobs in the
taxable year than it did in the previous taxable year, 0.008.

5. If the small business employs at least 5 more employees in full-time jobs in

the taxable year than it did in the previous taxable year, 0.01.
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SECTION 2

(c) Limitations. 1. A claimant may only claim a credit under this subsection
for 2 consecutive taxable years. The amount that the claimant may claim as a credit
under this subsection for the 2nd taxable year is equal to the amount that the
claimant claimed as a credit under this subsection for the first taxable year, except
that, if the claimant employs more or fewer employees in full-time jobs in the 2nd
taxable year than in the first taxable year, the amount that the claimant may claim
as a credit under this subsection for the 2nd taxable year is based on the number of
employees that it employs in full-time jobs in the 2nd taxable year that is in excess
of the number of employees that it employed in full-time jobs in the taxable year
previous to the first taxable year.

2. Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on their payment of amounts under par. (b). A partnership,
limited liability company, or tax-option corporation shall compute the amount of
credit that each of its partners, members, or shareholders may claim and sﬁall
provide that information to éach of them. Partners, members of limited liability
companies, and shareholders of tax—option corporations may claim the credit in
proportion to their ownership interests.

(d) Administration. Section 71.28 (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit under
s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

SECTION 3. 71.10 (4) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

71.10 (4) (ct) Small business expansion credit under s. 71.07 (5p).

SEcTION 4. 71.21 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is

amended to read:
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SECTION 4

71.21 (4) Credits computed by a partnership under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de), (2di),
(2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2ds), (2dx), (2dy), (3g), (3h), (3n), (3p), (3g), (3r), (3rm), (3rn), (3s),
(3t), (Bw), (5e), (5), (5g), (5h), (51), (5)), (5k), (5n), (5p). (5r), (5rmy), and (8r) and passed
through to partners shall be added to the partnership’s income.

SECTION 5. 71.26 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

71.26 (2) (a) 4. Plus the amount of the credit computed under s. 71.28 (1dd),
(1de), (1di), (1dj). (1dL), (1dm), (Ids), (1dx), (1dy), (3g), (3h), (3n), (3p), (3q), (3r),
(3rm), Brn), (3t), (3w), (5e), (51). (5g), (5h), (51), (5)), (5Kk), (5n), (5p). (5r), (5rm), (8r),
and (9s) and not passed through by a partnership, limited liability company, or
tax-option corporation that has added that amount to ’the partnership’s, limited
liability company’s, or tax—-option corporation’s income under s. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1k)
@

SECTION 6. 71.28 (5p) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (5p) SMALL BUSINESS EXPANSION CREDIT. (a) Definitions. In this
subsection:

1. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection and is
certified under s. 238.18 (2).

2. "Full-time job” has the meaning given in s. 238.18 (1) (a).

3. “Small business” has the meaning given in s. 238.18 (1) (b).

(b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and s.
238.18, for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2011, a claimant may claim
as a credit against the taxes imposed under s. 71.23, up to the amount of the taxes,
an amount equal to the actual cost of improvements to real property and acquisitions

of personal property reported to the department under s. 238.18 (3) (a), if such real
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SECTION 6

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
under this subsection for the Znd taxable year is equal to the amount that the
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
employees that it employs in full-time jobs in the Znd taxable year that is in excess
of the number of employees that it employed in full-time jobs in the taxable year
previous to the first taxable year.

2. Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax—-option corporations may
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
credit that each of its partners, members, or shareholders may claim and shall
provide that information to each of them. Partners, members of limited liability
companies, and shéreholders of tax—option corporations may claim the credit in
proportion to their ownership interests.

(d) Administration. Subsection (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit under
sub. (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

SEcTION 7. 71.30 (3) (dt) of the statutes is created to read:

71.30 (3) (dt) Small business expansion credit under s. 71.28 (5p).

SEcTION 8. 71.34 (1K) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
is amended to read:

71.34 (1K) (g) An addition shall be made for credits computed by a tax-option
corporation under s. 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1dm), (1ds), (1dx), (1dy),
(3). (3g). (3h). (3n), 3p), (3g), (3r), (3rm), 3rn), (31), (3w), (5¢), (5f), (5g), (5h), (51), (5)),
(5k), (5n), (5p). (51), (5rm), and (8r) and passed through to shareholders.

SECTION 9. 71.45 (2) (a) 10. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
32, is amended to read:

71.45 (2) (a) 10. By adding to federal taxable income the amount of credit
computed under s. 71.47 (1dd) to (1dy), (3g), (3h), (3n), (3p), (3q), (3r), (3rm), (3rn),
(3w), (5¢), (50), (5g), (6h), (5i), (5j), (5Kk), (6n), (5p). (51), (5rm), (8r), and (9s) and not
passed through by a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
corporation that has added that amount to the partnership’s, limited liability
company's, or tax—option corporation’s income unders. 71.21 (4) or 71.34 (1K) (g) and
the amount of credit computed under s. 71.47 (1), (3), (3t), (4), (4m), and (5).

SEcTION 10. 71.47 (5p) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 10

71.47 (5p) SMALL BUSINESS EXPANSION CREDIT. (a) Definitions. In this
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
as a credit against the taxes imposed under s. 71.43, up to the amount of the taxes,
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
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SEcTION 10

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

2. Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax-option corporations may
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

SECTION 11. 71.49 (1) (dt) of the statutes is created to read:

71.49 (1) (dt) Small business expansion credit under s. 71.47 (5p).

SECTION 12. 77.92 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is
amended to read:

77.92 (4) “Net business income,” with respect to a partnership, means taxable
income as calculated under section 703 of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the items

of income and gain under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, including taxable
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SECTION 12

state and municipal bond interest and excluding nontaxable interest income or
dividend income from federal government obligations; minus the items of loss and
deduction under section 702 of the Internal Revenue Code, except items that are not
deductible under s. 71.21; plus guaranteed payments to partners under section 707
(c) of the Internal Revenue Code; plus the credits claimed under s. 71.07 (2dd), (2de),
(2di), (2dj), (2dL), (2dm), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (2dy), (3g), (3h), (3n), (3p), (3q). (3r),
(3rm), Brn), Bs), (31), (3w), (5e), (51), (5g), (5h), (51), (5j), (5k), (5n), (5p). (51), (5rm),
and (8r); and plus or minus, as appropriate, transitional adjustments, depreciation
differences, and basis differences under s. 71.05 (13), (15), (16), (17), and (19); but
excluding income, gain, loss, and deductions from farming. “Net business income,”
with respect to a natural person, estate, or trust, means profit from a trade or
business for federal income tax purposes and includes net income derived as an
employee as defined in section 3121 (d) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

SECTION 13. 238.18 of the statutes is created to read:

238.18 Small business expansion tax credit. (1) DEeriNiTIONS. In this
section:

(@) “Full-time job” means a regular, nonseasonal, full-time position in which
an individual, as a condition of employment, is required to work at least 2,080 hours
per year, including paid leave and holidays.

(b) “Small business” means a business entity, including its affiliates, that is
independently owned and operated and not dominant in its field, and that employs
25 or fewer full-time employees or that has gross annual sales of less than
$5,000,000.

(2) CerTIFICATION. (@) The corporation may certify a person under this section

to claim tax credits under s. 71.07 (5p), 71.28 (5p), or 71.47 (5p) for one taxable year
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SECTION 13

if the person applies to the corporation on a form prepared by the corporation and
submits evidence satisfactory to the corporation that the person is operating a small
business that did all of the following in the taxable year:

1. Made improvements to real property and acquisitions of personal property
as part of expanding the small business.

2. Employed more employees in full-time jobs than in the previous taxable
year.

(b) The corporation may certify a person certified under par. (a) to claim tax
credits under s. 71.07 (5p), 71.28 (5p), or 71.47 (5p) for an additional taxable year if
the person’s small business retains one or more of the full-time jobs that were used
to calculate the amount of the tax credit claimed by the person under s. 71.07 (5p),
71.28 (5p), or 71.47 (5p) in the first taxable year.

(c) The corporation may only certify a person to claim tax credits under s. 71.07
(5p), 71.28 (5p), or 71.47 (5p) for 2 consecutive taxable years.

(3) DurtiES OF THE CORPORATION. (a) The corporation shall report to the
department of revenue every certification issued under sub. (2), the improvements
and acquisitions described in sub. (2) (a) 1. for which each certification is provided,
the number of full-time jobs the certified person’s small business added in the
taxable year, and the date on which any certification is revoked or expires.

(b) The corporation shall adopt policies and procedures for the implementation
and operation of this section.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Boerger, Michael

Cc: Kreye, Joseph; Barman, Mike
Subject: FW: New FE for SB 60
Attachments: FE's - Supplemental FE E-Mail.doc
Boerger —

Can you may such request for Senator Wanggaard please? It is to the Substitute Amendment on SB 60.
Thanks

Scott

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Kelly, Scott

Subject: RE: New FE for SB 60

Before we can submit a request to DOA for a "Supplemental” fiscal estimate we have receive a request in writing
(or via e-mail) from the President or Speakers office ... Joint Rule 41 (3) (b).

Please see the following attachment:

FE's -
plemental FE E-M:

Have Scott contact me if he has further questions.
Thanks,

Mike Barman (Lead Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office

1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.bs U 15

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: New FE for SB 60

Mike,

Can you put in this request? They received a fiscal estimate for ASA1 to AB 107 on Friday and now would like one for the
senate companion.

Joe

Joseph Kreye




Senior, Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266-2263

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: New FE for SB 60

HiJoe —

Can you request a new Fiscal Estimate for SSA1 to SB 607 | noticed that we already have one for ASA1 to AB 107.
Thanks |

Scott

Scott Kelly

Senator Van Wanggaard

21st Senate District

(608)266-1832
scott.kelly@legis.wisconsin.gov




Barman, Mike

From: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA [Shayna.Hetzel @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: Supplemental Fiscal Estimate Request

Attachments: 20111005115750113.pdf

10/5/2011




Co-Chairman y Co-Chairman
Joint Committee on :ﬂ i ) Joint Committee on
Legislative Organization : it Employment Relations

Michael G. Ellis

SENATE PRESIDENT

WISCONSIN STATE SENATE
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Michael Huebsch, Secretary o Dept. of Administration
Wisconsin Department of Administrations o ' i
101 East Wilson St. S
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

-

October 4, 2011

Dear Secretary Huebsch,

At the request of State Senator Van Wanggaard, and pursuant to Joint Rule 41 (), I
would like to request the Department of Administration to prepare a supplemental fiscal
estimate on Senate Bill 60 as affected by Senate Substitute Amendment 1 (attached).

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Michael G. Ellis

Senate President
Wisconsin State Senate

Ce: Senator Van Wanggaard
Senator Scott Fitzgerald
Senate Chief Clerk Rob Marchant

District Office: 429 South Commercial Street, Neenah, Wi 54956 | (920} 751;4801
Capitof Offlce: P.O. Box 7882 | Madison, WI 53707-7882 | (608) 266-0718




